Public Document Pack

g £ North
.‘n Northamptonshire

— Council

Meeting: EAP Active Communities

Date: Friday 31st January, 2025
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Council Chamber, The Cube, George St, Corby NN17 1QG

The meeting will be available for the public to view live at the Democratic
Services North Northants YouTube channel:
https://www.youtube.com/c/DemocraticServicesNorthNorthantsCouncil

To members of the EAP Active Communities

Councillor Helen Howell (Co-Chair), Councillor Gill Mercer (Co-Chair), Councillor Ken
Harrington, Councillor King Lawal, Councillor Paul Marks, Councillor John McGhee,
Councillor Russell Roberts and Councillor Geoff Shacklock

Members of the Panel are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of
business listed on the agenda.

Agenda
Item | Subject Presenting Page no.
Officer

01 Apologies for absence

02 Minutes of the meeting held on 29th November 5-8
2024

03 North Northamptonshire Health & Wellbeing 9-68
Strategy 2024 - 2029

04 Executive Forward Plan February 2025 - May 2025 69 - 86

05 Forward List of Iltems for the EAP Active 87 - 88
Communities

06 Close of Meeting

Sanijit Sull, Monitoring Officer
North Northamptonshire Council

Proper Officer
22 January 2025
Page 1



https://www.youtube.com/c/DemocraticServicesNorthNorthantsCouncil

This agenda has been published by Democratic Services.
Committee Administrator: Pauline Brennan
“Bdavid.pope@northnorthants.gov.uk

Public Participation and Attendance

Executive Advisory Panels are not subject to the full Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended). Public meeting requirements do not apply for these meetings. If you wish to
attend the meeting, please contact the named Democratic Services Officer or email
democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk

Members’ Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded of their duty to ensure they abide by the approved Member Code
of Conduct whilst undertaking their role as a Councillor. Where a matter arises at a
meeting which relates to a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, you must declare the interest,
not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which relates to other Registerable Interests, you
must declare the interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are
also allowed to speak at the meeting but must not take part in any vote on the matter
unless you have been granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which relates to your own financial interest (and is not
a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest) or relates to a financial interest of a relative, friend or
close associate, you must disclose the interest and not vote on the matter unless granted
a dispensation. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also
allowed to speak at the meeting.

Members are reminded that they should continue to adhere to the Council’s approved
rules and protocols during the conduct of meetings. These are contained in the Council’s
approved Constitution.

If Members have any queries as to whether a Declaration of Interest should be made
please contact the Monitoring Officer at — monitoringofficer@northnorthants.gov.uk

Press & Media Enquiries

Any press or media enquiries should be directed through the Council’'s Communications
Team to media@northnorthants.gov.uk

Page 2



mailto:democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:monitoringofficer@northnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:media@northnorthants.gov.uk

Webcasting

Meetings of the Council will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast
on the Council’s website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are

confidential or exempt items. A copy will be retained in accordance with the Council’s data
retention policy.

If you make a representation to the meeting, unless you have specifically asked not to
appear on the webcast, you are taking positive action to confirm that you consent to being
filmed. You have been made aware of the broadcast and entering the Council Chamber
you are consenting to be filmed by North Northamptonshire Council and to the possible
use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting.

If you do not wish to have your image captured you should sit in the public gallery area
that overlooks the Chamber.

The Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film,
audio-record, blog or tweet the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek
to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

The Council intends to webcast all of its public meetings held at the Corby Cube, but if it is
unable to do so, for the avoidance of doubt, the meeting will continue as scheduled and
decisions and minutes made available on the Council’'s website in the normal manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public,
please contact democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk

Page 3


mailto:democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2
gj& “g:mamptonshire

Council

Minutes of a meeting of the EAP Active Communities

At 10.00 am on Friday 29th November, 2024 in the Council Chamber, The Cube,
George St, Corby NN17 1QG

Present:-

Members

Councillor Helen Howell Councillor John McGhee
Councillor Paul Marks Councillor Russell Roberts
Officers

David Watts - Executive Director of Adults, Health Partnerships and Housing
Shirley Plenderleith - Assistant Director, Public Health

Kerry Purnell - Assistant Director for Housing & Communities

Julie Cardwell — Strategic Lead — Leisure

Kirsty Winders — MAX Associates

Pauline Brennan — Governance Officer

Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from the co-Chair, Clir Gill Mercer as well as
Clirs Ken Harrington and Geoff Shacklock.

Declarations of Interest

Councillor Roberts declared an interest as he is a Trustee of the Citizens Advice
Bureau.

Minutes of the meeting held on 4th October 2024

RESOLVED that:-

The minutes of the meeting held on 4 October 2024 be approved as a correct record
and signed by the Chair.

NNC Active Communities Strategy 2024-2029

The Assistant Director of Housing and Communities presented the first of three

Strategies for Active Communities. The purpose of the Strategy was to set out a vision
and strategic outcomes over the next five years.

Page 5



The strategy would draw on the demography, community and stakeholder
engagement as well as other key data to establish the key themes which Active
Communities would be developed.

Healthy Communities
Connected Communities
Thriving Communities
Green Communities

The Assistant Director Housing and Communities gave an in-depth explanation of the
methodology of the strategy, explaining that the objective was to get as many
stakeholders as possible to engage. Barriers were an issue with inactive residents,
and they needed to be encouraged to join in, the nearer to the activity the more likely
they would be to join.

Understanding North Northamptonshire was key, particularly its demographic, Health
profile and reviewing LAP data and understanding differences across the council’s
area.

The standard of venues was a high priority for the council, all facilities needed to be
used but some were in a poor state of repair.

An Active Communities Partnership had been set up, its aim to co-ordinate North
Northamptonshire’s  contribution towards the overall system-wide Move
Northamptonshire framework.

Sport England’s Uniting the Movement strategy had committed to work in areas of
greatest need, tackling inactivity levels and the associated inequalities. The Sport
England Place Partnership programme had selected Northamptonshire in the first
phase of new partnerships, led locally by Active Partnership (Northamptonshire Sport).
The two Local Authorities along with Integrated Care System and VCSE sector would
form two of Sport England’s new Place Partnerships covering four Priority Areas, in
the North Northamptonshire area they are:

e Kingswood, Corby
e Lodge Park, Corby
e Queensway, Wellingborough

The Assistant Director asked if Councillors would provide feedback on what residents
in their wards would like to see in the way of activities.

Clir Helen Howell (Chair) thanked the officers and MAX Associates for a very full and
informative Strategy and explained that the other two strategies would bring this all
together.

Clir Paul Marks commented that people say they cannot get into town, it was
necessary to get people to be positive.

Officers emphasised that they wanted people to be active, encouraging families to be

active as a group. Case studies had been undertaken encouraging older people to get
active and this had proved to be very positive.

Page 6



83

84

Clir John McGhee acknowledged the excellent document and congratulated the
officers. He said there was good support in his ward, but it was slowing, more help for
families was required, noting personal reasons could restrict participation. Clir
McGhee queried that if the Council gathered information, how often would this need to
be done and who would receive this information.

The Assistant Director assured Clir McGhee that Kingswood ward would continue to
be supported. As far as feedback from Councillors was concerned, this was something
that was still be worked out.

Clir John McGhee also raised the issue of obesity, noting that lifespans for residents in
Corby were poor and queried how will this would be dealt with.

The Assistant Director advised that data was being analysed, it was important to be
available and to keep encouraging people to take part, some things needed to be
done differently.

Executive Director of Adults, Health Partnerships and Housing and Assistant Director
of Public Health advised that there were discussions ongoing with the Wellbeing
Board regarding a Leisure Card for care leavers and its benefits to the NHS, this
would be a crossover with the Health & Wellbeing Strategy.

Clir Russell Roberts liked the report and the discussion it had achieved. He said young
children needed to feel safe and were less active than older people. People needed to
challenge themselves, Wicksteed Park had invested a large sum of money and people
needed to be encouraged to use these places.

The Strategic Lead Officer for Leisure added that there were 110 support networks
attending an Active Finding fun day, it was hoped this would help to encourage people
to find something to try, the council would be attending to talk to people.

A Junior Leisure Club was being introduced, this would see a golf simulator installed
at Priors Hall Golf Club to encourage younger people to get involved in the sport, also
a driving range and coach, and accessibility for the disabled. The Executive Director of
Adults, Health Partnerships and Housing commented this would offer an opportunity
for local schools to attend.

Clir Helen Howell (Chair) thanked the team for all their hard work.

Forward Plan December 2024 - March 2025

The Executive Forward Plan for October 2024 to January 2025 was noted.

Forward List of Items for the EAP
The forward list of items for the EAP was considered and noted.

Clir Helen Howell (Chair) requested that two items from the Executive Forward Plan
be brought to the next meeting LCWIP and H&W Board Strategy.

Page 7



85

Close of Meeting

There being no further business, the Chair thanked Members and Officers for their
attendance and closed the meeting.

Chair

Date

The meeting closed at 11.13 am

Page 8



Health & Wellbeing Board
Strategy: development plans for

: delivery
Active Communities Executive Advisory Panel
31st January 2025
A

North Northamptonshire
HEALTH AND
/ WELLBEING BOARD




Introduction

»Focus is on the development plans as each are at different
stages - activity and progress to date will be shared.

0T abed

» Presentation from each workstream lead followed by some key
guestions for exploration and discussion with councillors.

A North Northamptonshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Background

»Health & Wellbeing Board Strategy 2024-29 agreed by the
Board on the 12t December 2024

» Five key priorities each with an executive sponsor, workstream
lead and public health officer support

»Dynamic development plans sit underneath each priority to
allow for innovation

»Progress is tracked and monitored by the Health & Wellbeing
Strategy Oversight Group

TT obed

’\ North Nerthamptenshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




2T obed

Priorities and assoclated executive
Sponsors

»Smoking and Vaping- Jane Bethea, North Northamptonshire Council
»Keeping Active - Chris Holmes, Northamptonshire Sport

»Mental Health & Wellbeing — David Maher, Northamptonshire
Healthcare Foundation Trust (NHFT)

»Children & Young People — Charisse Monero, North
Northamptonshire Councill

»Financial Resilience — Pratima Dattani, Support Northamptonshire




We need your help

»How can you as Councillors connect us better to your local
community?

¢T obed

» Are there specific groups we should be linking with?

» For those action plans in the early stages of development — are

there specific approaches that you think might be most
successful?

A North Noerthamptonshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




North Northamptonshire
Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Priority Programme;

Health & Wellbeing Board Sponsor: Jane Bethea

Programme Lead: Pippa Williams

A North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Programme Approach

Aim: To reduce the overall prevalence of smoking, and reduce inequalities in smoking prevalence in the North
Northamptonshire population

Objectives:
To increase the number of residents supported to stop smoking

To provide targeted support to population groups with higher prevalence of smoking

STORPd

To address smoking and vaping in children and young people

4. To disrupt the sale of illegal tobacco and vaping (e-cigarettes) products and reduce underage sale

A detailed action plan for this programme has been developed and implementation started. A substantial level of activities
under objective 1 and objective 2 are funded through additional ring-fenced funding provided to North Northamptonshire
Council, as part of the Government's national aim to support more smokers to quit.

,\ Morth Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD



Action Plan Progress: delivery 2024

Increasing the number of residents supported to stop
smoking:

» The local authority Stop Smoking Service Team has
been expanded with an additional 3x stop smoking
advisors, 1x stop smoking specialist and 1x team

leader.

T
jab)

& This staff expansion has increased the number of clinic
K, spaces and resulted in a reduction in the service
waiting time from 8 weeks, to 1-2 weeks.

» The service has implemented a commissioning
process for providers of stop smoking aid products
which the service requires (Nicotine replacement
therapies and e-cigarettes).

« Several communication and engagement events were
implemented to generate referrals to the service.

A North Nerthamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD

Providing targeted support to population groups with
higher prevalence of smoking:

» A place-based project has been developed working with
Corby Local Area Partnership, aimed at reducing
smoking prevalence in routine and manual workers.

» This project aims to understand the drivers to smoking
in this population group, increase demand to stop
smoking and identify ways to improve the accessibility
of stop smoking services.

« Stakeholders from the Corby Local Area Partnership
have formed a task and finish group. Initial activities
included stakeholder mapping, and data and
intelligence analysis to understand the local routine and
manual workforce.

« A commissioning process is underway for a supplier to
conduct insight gathering working with existing
community assets via the Local Area Partnership.



Action Plan Progress

To address smoking and vaping in children and
young people:

« Guidance has been developed to support and
empower secondary schools to address youth vaping.

» The draft guidance has been piloted with secondary

o schools and is being amended based on the feedback.

«Q
@D

* The Healthy Schools Team have made national
resources available to schools and encouraged
schools to participate in the SHEU survey, which
generates local data on smoking and vaping in school
children.

» The Healthy Schools Team are engaged in the steering
group for the 2025 County Schools Challenge Event,
the topic this year is vaping.

,\ North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD

To reduce the sale of illegal tobacco products and
vaping (e-cigarettes):

» A collaborative project between Public Health and
Trading Standards was been developed to disrupt the
sale of illegal tobacco and vape products.

» The project to date has undertaken an analytical
exercise to map hot-spots for illegal and underage
sales.

» The next stage was a programme of targeted test
purchasing to identify premises engaging in illegal and
underage sales.

* An initial meeting was held between the Police, Trading
Standards, NNC Licensing and Public Health to discuss
shared actions and develop a joint-working approach to
reducing illegal and underage sales of tobacco and
vape products.



Future Focus 2025

Increasing the number of residents supported to stop

smoking:
* Recruitment of 2x stop smoking advisors to bring team to
full capacity.

* Achieve a framework of providers for Stop Smoking Aids
and establish a clear direction to provide pharmacological
interventions.

. ;@evelop and implement a communication and engagement

®@lan.

To address smoking and vaping in children and young

people:

« Establish a working group to coordinate stakeholders in
addressing youth vaping and smoking and undertake
needs analysis of stakeholders.

« Develop an engagement plan to understand children and
young peoples' views on vaping and smoking.

» Publish school's guidance and adapt for primary schools.

Pr&iding targeted support to population groups with
higher prevalence of smoking:
* Progress project with Corby LAP, completing insight

gathering exercise and developing interventions to test and

evaluate.

« Scoping and initiating projects focused on reducing
smoking prevalence in pregnancy, and in people with a
severe mental iliness.

To reduce the sale of illegal tobacco products and vaping

(e-cigarettes):

« Complete the collaborative project, delivering training and
a communication campaign aimed at increasing
awareness and improving the reporting of illegal and
underage sales of tobacco and vape products.

« Evaluate the project to understand the effective and
sustainable interventions to establish.

A Morth Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




North Northamptonshire
Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Priority Programme;

Health & Wellbeing Board Sponsor: Chris Holmes

Programme Lead: Julie Cardwell

A North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Programme Approach

The aims and objectives of the Keeping Active Priority are aligned with the Active Communities Framework,
which aims to develop, protect and improve physical assets, services and programmes for the community to
support increased participation in activity and movement across North Northamptonshire.

A collaborative approach has been taken for this Framework with the establishment of an Active Communities
Q-EPartnership, bringing together a wide range of stakeholders to develop and implement action plans.

Q
D

N'he proposed approach for the Keeping Active Priority is to develop an action plan with one or two key focus
areas per objective, taken from the priorities agreed under the Active Communities Framework. These focus
areas and the detailed action plan will be further refined by the Active Communities Partnership, next meeting

on 6th February 2025.

This alignment of aims and objectives ensures the Keeping Active Priority compliments the ongoing work of
the Active Communities Framework.

,\ North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Programme Approach

Aim: to create cohesive communities where everyone can live active, healthy, happy and connected lives.

Objectives:

1. Healthy Communities — To improve health and wellbeing through the development and delivery of active
wellbeing opportunities that increases participation in physical activity and movement.

Connecting Communities — Connecting people and communities through active wellbeing, movement, an
physical activity to improve wellbeing and provide active wellbeing assets that communities are proud of.

W 1z ob6BY

Thriving Communities — Increased active wellbeing opportunities will contribute towards vibrant and safe
communities where there are increased opportunities for training and development. Active wellbeing
services are sustainable and contribute to the visitor economy in North Northamptonshire.

4. Green Communities — Active travel is the easy choice for residents and local developments embrace activ
environments. The Leisure Assets portfolio works towards reduction in energy use and decarbonisation

,\ North Northamptonshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Action Plan Progress to date

Key focus areas per objective have been identified. These will collectively cover key activities supporting being
active across the life course, and a focus on reducing inequalities. The Active Communities Partnership will
support the next stage for the refining the detailed Action Plan.

Healthy Communities focus area - Older people: take an active ageing approach expanding opportunities to be active and
s_udaporting the health, care and VCSE sectors to deliver an active ageing approach within their services.

Q
I-‘%althy Communities focus area - Families: supporting families to be active and reduce inactivity. This area will align with
Ayildren and Young People's Priority area, and benefits from an NNC Leisure Active Families programme funded by public he

Connected Communities focus area — Place-based Inequalities: supported by Sport England funding, the development o
Place Expansion Programme in three localities to reduce inequalities in activity levels. Queensway in Wellingborough, and
Kingswood and Lodge Park in Corby.

Thriving Communities focus area - Workplaces: engaging local employers to create healthy workplaces which enable
increased activity levels for their workforce.

Green Communities focus area — Active Environments: increasing use of local green spaces and the Greenway.

A North Northamptonshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Future Focus 2025

Healthy Communities: Older People

Scope current service provision and
gaps across leisure and VCSE sector
Understand needs of different sectors to
deliver an active ageing approach
Develop a test programme of interventions to
support the caring workforce to increase
Activity in older people
Q

Connected Communities: Place-based Inequalities

Gather community intelligence to understand dynamics, needs
and barriers to being active in identified communities

Develop test projects to understand what works well in the
specific localities

H&%lthy Communities: Families

(T)mplement Active Families programme,
delivering free or low-cost activities for
families in a variety of settings and locations
Undertake community engagement to explore
barriers to participation for families, and
preferred programmes

Thriving Communities: Workplaces

Develop a shared understanding of current support for healthy
workplaces and the stakeholders involved.

Understand the needs of workplaces to engage and
encourage their workforce to be more active and identify areas
to develop

Develop collaborative working approach with employers, with
relevant connections into the Active Communities Partnership

North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD

) N

Green Communities: Active Environments

Develop shared understanding of existing programmes which
aim to increase the use of local green spaces and use of the
Greenway

Identify priority areas for expansion of existing programmes or
other gaps

Review information on local green spaces and available
programmes to ensure easily accessible




North Northamptonshire
Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Priority Programme;

Health & Wellbeing Board Sponsor: David Maher

Programme Lead.: Leigh Bell

A North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Programme Approach

Aim: To improve public mental health, maximise the opportunities to promote mental health, prevent mental
il health and reduce inequalities in access to care and support within North Northamptonshire.

Objectives:

1. Refine and strengthen our current work to reduce self-narm and suicide prevention.

T
jab)

®@. Increase the focus on reducing smoking in people with SMI and opportunities to improve the physical
N

o1 health of people with SMI.

3. Reduce mental health related inequities in access, outcomes and experience.

,\ North Northamptonshire

>, HEALTH AND
) WELLBEING BOARD

%
-

oy




Progress to Date

To refine and strengthen our current work to reduce self-harm and suicide prevention:

= Suicide Prevention Strategy and Action Plan 2022- 2025 - Delivery of agreed activities is led by the suicide prevention team with

oversight from the Suicide Prevention Steering Group, and the MHLDA Pillar.

Postvention Support Package Schools - Developed a support package for schools in Northamptonshire. Was recently reviewed and

updated in November 2024

Q7 obed =

All age digital offer — Have recently commissioned a 1 year provision with SHOUT, which is a 24/7 confidential crisis support platform

for anyone in Northamptonshire grappling with issues such as depression, anxiety and self-harm.
» Training framework — Our county wide suicide prevention training framework delivers training for partner agencies across the system

» Developing System-Wide Protocol for Notification of Suspected Suicide

North Northamptonshire

',': HEALTH AND
\/ WELLBEING BOARD




Action Plan Progress

To Increase the focus on reducing smoking in people with SMI and improve the physical health of people with SMI.

= As a part of the SMI Maturity Programme, provision of clinical support and leadership has been agreed to increase uptake and quality
of the health checks with the aim to reduce premature mortality amongst those with SMI.

= Clinical lead will ensure practices work closely with public health colleagues to develop an outcome-based pathway of support for
smoking cessation (involving referral following an health checks and assurance of engagement).

= NNC’s Smoking Cessation team delivers targeted interventions to reducing smoking within the SMI population.

Weduce mental health related inequities in access, outcomes and experience:

)
%I’he local concordat action plan supports the implementation of the Health Inequalities Plan, which will agree and deliver actions to

meducing health inequalities in people with severe mental illness and specific community groups (minority groups, homeless, those
misusing drugs and alcohols)

Work currently undertaken focuses on,

= Understanding the local needs, challenges and areas of improvement.
= Addressing the social determinants of poor health

= Early identification of those with physical health risks

= Improving support for reducing the risk of unhealthy lifestyle behaviours

A North Northamptonshire
\a HEALTH AND
v WELLBEING BOARD




Action Plan Progress

To Increase the focus on reducing smoking in people with SMI and improve the physical health of people with SMI.

= As a part of the SMI Maturity Programme, provision of clinical support and leadership has been agreed to increase uptake and quality
of the health checks with the aim to reduce premature mortality amongst those with SMI.

= Clinical lead will ensure practices work closely with public health colleagues to develop an outcome-based pathway of support for
smoking cessation (involving referral following an health checks and assurance of engagement).

= NNC’s Smoking Cessation team delivers targeted interventions to reducing smoking within the SMI population.
.-

&Reduce mental health related inequities in access, outcomes and experience:
o)

N he local concordat action plan supports the implementation of the Health Inequalities Plan, which will agree and deliver actions to
reducing health inequalities in people with severe mental iliness and specific community groups (minority groups, homeless, those
misusing drugs and alcohols)

Work currently undertaken focuses on,

= Understanding the local needs, challenges and areas of improvement.
= Addressing the social determinants of poor health

= Early identification of those with physical health risks

= Improving support for reducing the risk of unhealthy lifestyle behaviours

A North Northamptonshire
\a HEALTH AND
v WELLBEING BOARD




North Northamptonshire
Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Priority Programme;

Health & Wellbeing Board Sponsor: Charisse Monero

Programme Lead.: Patsy Richards
Helene Denness

A North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Where are we now: Healthy Weight

* In North Northamptonshire, in 2023/24, 23.4% of children aged 4-5 years were overweight or
obese, statistically significantly higher than the proportion in England (22.1%). In the same year,
36.9 % of children aged 10-11 years were overweight or obese, which is statistically similar to

the proportion in England (35.8%).

O¢ abed

Whilst a small proportion of children in North Northamptonshire are underweight, 1.2% aged 4-5
years and 1.1% aged 10-11 years, the care and support these children need is encompassed In

this priority.

* North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Aims and objectives

Aim: To reduce the overall prevalence of childhood obesity and reduce inequalities in childhood obesity between
different population groups in North Northamptonshire.

Objectives:

1.

dF °P8d

Using existing assets, such as Family Hubs and the Healthy Schools Programme, implement primary prevention
activities focused on increasing the proportion of children who maintain a healthy weight by eating a balanced
diet and enjoying physical activity.

Working as a system, explore opportunities for school and community-based family weight management
approaches as part of a system-wide approach to address childhood obesity.

Recognising the association between childhood obesity, poor oral health and deprivation, ensure that
professionals working with children and families communicate consistent messages regarding infant feeding,
healthy weaning and healthy family diets to reduce dental caries and admissions to hospital for tooth extractions
with a proportionate universal approach.

Dovetailing with the ‘Keeping Active’ priority, work with partners to increase the proportion of children and young
people who participate in movement and physical activity, setting the foundation for long-term participation that
enhances their physical and mental health and wellbeing ensuring there is a focus on those who experience
barriers to participation

North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




An example of a Programme plan: Objective 3

Medium term
(7-18 months)

Objectives

Key Activity

Short term
(0-6 months)

Longer term
(19 months to 3 years)

To reduce dental
caries and
admissions to
hospital for tooth
extractions

2 abed

Ensure that
professionals
working with children
and families
communicate
consistent messages
regarding infant
feeding, healthy
weaning and healthy
family diets

Develop an oral health
social marketing
campaign — promoting
oral health messages

Undertake audit on oral
health policies in Early
Years Settings (EYS)

Work with Family Hubs
to finalise the infant
feeding strategy and
action plan

Review current leaflets and
evidence for oral health
marketing and submit a
proposal for approval through
Northamptonshire Oral
Health Alliance (NOHA)

Work with EYS to identify the
local need in relation to food
policies

Finalise and distribute the
infant feeding strategy

Work with system partners to
mobilise a marketing
campaign

Work with the EYS to
develop the policy and
promote with parents and
staff

Implement the actions of the
action plan to ensure infant
feeding support is promoted
widely across North
Northamptonshire settings

A well established oral health
campaign is in place
promoting messages in
languages and visuals
understood by the local
population

Implement a local version of
the child smile award scheme
for children in EYS promoting
healthy eating and reduction
of sugar

Families are well supported
in their infant feeding journey

Children have a healthy
weight

Children have less dental
caries and tooth extractions



Measuring progress at the population level

Public Health Indicator from England | East North Ambition
Fingertips value Midlands Northamptonshire

Reception prevalence of 22.1% 22.0% 23.4% Targets to be confirmed
overweight or obesity (4-5 yrs)

Year 6 prevalence of overweight 35.8% 36.0% 36.9% As above
oor obesity (10-11yrs)
(Q Fingertips data link
ooPercentage of 5 year olds with 23.7% 22.3% 25.2% As above
experlence of visually obvious
dental decay (2021/22)
Fingertips data link
Hospital admission for dental 178.8 60.8 163.0 As above
caries (0-5yrs) per 100,000
(2020/21- 22/23)

Fingertips data link

* North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
\/ WELLBEING BOARD


https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/national-child-measurement-programme/data#page/1/gid/8000011/ati/502/iid/90316/age/200/sex/4/cat/-1/ctp/-1/yrr/1/cid/4/tbm/1
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/search/decay#page/1/gid/1/ati/502/iid/90820/age/34/sex/4/cat/-1/ctp/-1/yrr/1/cid/4/tbm/1
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/indicator-list/view/5MtnCFXKEK#page/1/gid/1/pat/15/ati/502/are/E06000061/iid/93479/age/247/sex/4/cat/-1/ctp/-1/yrr/3/cid/4/tbm/1

North Northamptonshire
Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Priority Programme;

Health & Wellbeing Board Sponsor: Pratima Dattani — Support Northamptonshire

Programme Lead.: Kerry Purnell

A North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Where Are We Now?

GE obee

A

Strong financial resilience has a wide-reaching positive effect on the individual, their friends & families, local
communities, businesses & the wider economy.

The places where people live & the circumstances into which they are born have a fundamental effect on life
chances. People may be considered to be living in poverty if they lack the financial resources to meet their needs.
One in five (22%) people nationally are living in poverty.

Financial Resilience is about feeling confident & empowered to make the most of your money & assets from day to
day; the ability to deal with both expected and unexpected events, having the knowledge or being able to access the
tools to feel more secure, in control and less stressed about money. This can have a positive effect on health and
wellbeing, work & relationships.

The Cost-of-Living crisis has been affecting people across the UK since 2022, with groups feeling the pressures
differently. In data collected in August 2024, through the Office for National Statistics, the most important issue facing
adults was the cost of living (86%).

North Northamptonshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




National Context

Where residents are unemployed, have low-income jobs or are reliant on benefits, have unstable or unsuitable housing,
have low skills and qualifications, lead chaotic lifestyles due to multi-exclusion, their mental health and physical health &
wellbeing & their ability to fulfil their potential is severely compromised.

It can lead to missed opportunities, exclusion, stigma and discrimination. It limits ability to participate and feel valued
and included in society.

The worst affected residents tend to fall within certain Health Inclusion categories, which mirror the Core20PIlus5
definitions:

The asylum-seeking process

abed

® Homelessness and rough sleeping

e 9

The care system

e The criminal justice system

The main characteristics and circumstances found to impact financial exclusion are:

o Lifestyle: Homeless people, ex-offenders, care leavers and asylum seekers can often have had short term
priorities, impulsive behaviours and disorganised lifestyles.

e Financial and digital literacy: These groups were often found to have limited understanding of how to use bank
accounts, managing their money and making informed financial decisions.

,\ North Northamptonshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




North Northamptonshire picture

* North Northamptonshire’s 20 most deprived Lower Layer Super Output Areas (LSOAs) are clustered into the areas
of Kingswood, Corby, Avondale Grange, Kettering, Queensway and Hemmingwell, Wellingborough, Kettering Town,
Central Wellingborough & Corby Town. IMD data shows that 50,560 residents live in the 20% most deprived areas
& of these the average age is just under 37 & nearly 13% are from an ethnic minority background.

« Child poverty is rising particularly sharply & is negatively impacting on children’s health now, & potentially for the
future. In 2022-23 the number of children under 16 living in absolute low income families was 12,953 (17.8%).

* Whilst job density & availability of employment opportunities is highest in urban areas, & highest in Corby, adult

educational attainment levels are lowest in the most deprived neighbourhoods.

The most deprived neighbourhoods statistically have higher levels of social housing; considerable amounts of

Queensway, Kingsway, Hemmingwell, & Wellingborough town centre are within the highest 10% areas for fuel

poverty in North Northamptonshire.

26.1% of primary school age children are eligible for free school meals. This is significantly higher than the

England average of 23.8%.

Activity to expand and enable access to good quality benefits advice and support has a significant positive effect

on peoples’ financial and therefore health and wellbeing.

e Supporting people to increase their weekly and monthly income also increases spend in the local economy which

has a wider impact on the overall economic prosperity of the area.

o /€ o0Bd

A North Northamptonshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Some Examples of existing services to build on

« Advice Agencies in 2023-24 reported demand for support is increasing with a 53% increase in clients seen. The
top 5 enquiry issues related to benefits and tax credit, housing, debt, relationships & family issues, hardship
support/food banks. Nearly 60% were experiencing mental health difficulties, 83% had a disability or long-term
condition

« Every person being supported by Support North Northants is offered a full benefits check. 60% people supported
were found not to be claiming all the benefits they are entitled to.

« As part of its new strategic VCSE grants programme NNC has invested £110k p.a. for 3 years from 15t April
20204 into CAB and Community Law Service for the provision of a free, impartial, independent & confidential

o information & advice service for budgeting & money management to help alleviate personal financial distress.
@ Since 2021 the Council has administered the Household Support Fund to provide support to households who
& would otherwise struggle to buy food and meet the essential costs of day-to-day living or are suffering exceptional

cases of genuine emergency

« Since 2023 the Adult Learning Service has been supporting the UKSPF education, skills and training
interventions through employment support, basic and life skills courses, vocational qualifications & volunteering
opportunities.

» Since 2021 Northamptonshire Sport has been co-ordinating the delivery of the government funded Holiday
Activity Fund (HAF) programme in Northamptonshire, to fund school holiday clubs to ensure that disadvantaged
children, young people and families have access to healthy food and enriching activities throughout holiday periods

’l North Northamptonshire
HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Aims and Objectives of the programme

Aim: to Improve the financial resilience of our residents across North Northamptonshire.

This could be achieved by:

Addressing the causes of deprivation

Promoting a more holistic approach to the wider determinants that affect financial resilience
Focusing on financial literacy

Supporting residents to access skills, employability training and support

Supporting residents to access all the benefits to which they are entitled

Supporting residents to return to work following iliness

Targeting work with multi-exclusion communities

Tackling the stigma associated with poverty

Maximising grass roots initiatives such as through food banks, warm spaces and community hubs and the
wider VCSE

o 65 8ped

Using an asset-based approach, working with statutory partners, residents, the Place Based Partnerships,
Local Area Partnerships, Family Hubs, & community partners we will develop a Theory of Change which
adopts sustainable solutions for the short, medium and longer term.

A North Noerthamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




We need your help

»How can you as Councillors connect us better to your local
community?

O abed

» Are there specific groups we should be linking with?

» For those action plans in the early stages of development — are

there specific approaches that you think might be most
successful?

A North Nerthamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD




Appendix

North Northamptonshire
Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy
2024-2029

A North Northamptonshire

HEALTH AND
WELLBEING BOARD

Page 41



Foreword

As Chair of the North Northamptonshire Health and Wellbeing Board, | am
delighted to introduce this Strategy. The aim of the Health and Wellbeing
Strategy is to reduce health inequalities through partnership working. It

is not just a paper exercise, but a live strategy which actively engages
communities. It also provides a framework for projects in each of the key :
priorities to produce improved health outcomes. 7

Each priority has a sponsor from the Health and Wellbeing Board and Q
dedicated support from the North Northamptonshire Public Health Team to b l’}

drive delivery.

By working together, | am confident that we, as a system can make a positive impact on lives locally.
By taking an innovative approach to delivery we can reduce the impact of ill health and poor wellbeing,
enabling all our residents to thrive and lead healthier more active fulfilled lives.

Clir Gill Mercer
Chair of the North Northamptonshire Health and Wellbeing Board

Page 42



Contents

Introduction

Guiding Principles for this Strategy

Background

Governance

Local Demography

Delivery Models and Implementation

The Five Strategic Priorities:
Smoking and Vaping
Keeping Active
Mental Health and Wellbeing
Children and Young People
Financial Resilience

Demonstrating Impact

Page 43

N 0o N o0 & &

15
18
21
24
26



Introduction

This strategy sets out the principles governing the work of the Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) for
North Northamptonshire Council, and system partners. It outlines the approach for improving the health
and wellbeing of people who live, work, and visit the area in the coming five years (2024-2029).

The strategy reflects the ambitions of all partners which include North Northamptonshire Council,
Integrated Care Board (ICB), NHS, Northamptonshire Healthcare Foundation Trust (NHFT), Community
Stakeholders, Emergency Services, Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprises (VCSE), Residents
and Local Businesses and the University Hospitals of Northamptonshire (UHN).

The purpose of the HWB Strategy is to:

Provide a context, vision, and overall focus for improving the health and
wellbeing of local people and reducing health inequalities.

Identify a short list of shared priorities and outcomes for improving
local health and wellbeing and reducing health inequalities.

Support effective partnership working that delivers improved health
outcomes.

Provide a framework to support innovative approaches which facilitate
necessary change, given the shifting needs of local communities in the
wake of the pandemic & the current economic climate

Guiding Principles for this Strategy

The Board will focus on the collaborative delivery of sustainable change for the agreed strategic priority
areas. In order to achieve this, the Strategy will embed a methodology that is:

~

« responsive to need.

« builds on our assets in local communities.

« actively engages communities.

« focused on working jointly and with all stakeholders.

« can demonstrate short, medium- and long-term sustainable change.

Page 44




Background

Health and Wellbeing Boards were created following the Health and Social Care Act 2012 and are
designed to coordinate the strategic approach to health and wellbeing by the local authority, the NHS,
and other significant partners.

Each board is required to produce a Health and Wellbeing Strategy to demonstrate how health and
wellbeing will be coordinated at a local level. This brings together system partners to tackle inequalities
and improve the health of local people. The specific activity documented within the Strategy is
underpinned by the Health and Care Act 2022 amending section 116A of the Local Government and
Public Involvement in Health Act 2007, formalising Integrated Care Systems (ICS) with the intention of
improving population health through collaborative working.

This high-level strategy is data driven and has been developed from an understanding of health needs
emanating from the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) and understanding need at local level
through Local Area Partnerships (LAP) profiles. In addition, views from a range of stakeholders,
including clinicians, politicians, and voluntary groups have been sought. It also builds on the extensive
consultation done as part of the development of the Live Your Best Life Strategy and is aligned to that.
As indicated previously, this forms North Northamptonshire’s primary roadmap for Health and
Wellbeing. It sets out a strong, collaborative, and unified vision to improve health and wellbeing, and
reduce inequalities for those who live, work, and visit North Northamptonshire.

The Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy will sit alongside with the other strategies and plans
developed by the Council, NHS, Central Government, and other organisations to create a happier,
healthier North Northamptonshire where people are confidently empowered to understand how to live
well and access services they need when they need them.

At the Health and Wellbeing Board meeting of 20th of June 2023, the North Northamptonshire Place
development paper was presented, and it was subsequently agreed to develop a Joint Health and
Wellbeing Strategy (NJHWS) in alignment with the Northamptonshire Live Your Best Life Strategy.
Subsequently at the meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board of 5th December 2023 it was further
agreed that the developing strategy would be based on five key priority areas as outlined in the
following paragraphs.

The five priority areas were chosen after considering findings from needs assessment focusing
on areas where North Northamptonshire is an outlier as compared to similar Local Authorities; the
Northamptonshire Integrated Care System (ICS) Live Your Best Life strategy; BIG50 vision for
2050, North Northamptonshire Place development (Sense of Place), and listening to the views of
Stakeholders.

These stakeholders include local politicians, local health system representatives, the local VCSE, the
Police, Ambulance and Fire services and university partners. The Board recognises that health and
wellbeing is much more than just access to health services, and the HWB Strategy is intended to take
into account the wider determinants of health’.

1. httos://www.health.orq.uk/fundinq-and-partnershios/our-oartncf:)rshios/hea th-equity-in-england-the-marmot-review-10-years-on
age
~J

5


https://www.health.org.uk/funding-and-partnerships/our-partnerships/health-equity-in-england-the-marmot-review-10-years-on

The Five Key Priorities:

Smoking and Vaping

To reduce the prevalence of smoking and reduce inequalities in smoking in the North Northamptonshire
population.

Keeping Active

To deliver opportunities that enable active lifestyles for people who live, work, and visit North
Northamptonshire.

To seek to reduce inequalities in access, outcome, and experience.
Children and Young People
To promote the health and wellbeing of children and young people and reduce health inequalities.

Financial Resilience

To build the financial resilience of households within targeted communities.




Governance

The Health and Wellbeing Board is responsible for day-to-day oversight of the Strategy. This includes:

« Leadership: including having a board sponsor for each priority.

« Stakeholder focus: including making sure all stakeholders contribute to the development and
implementation of HWB Strategy priorities.

« Coordination: of the strategic input is key and ensures that all partners work together

« Reviews: of the strategy, including formal updates on the progress made by all priority areas

The governance process ensures that the roles and responsibilities are clear. Coordination of the
strategic input is key and enables all partners to work together and contribute to both the short term and
long-term successes. Regular reviews of the strategy, including formal updates on the progress made
in each priority area, is scheduled within the Board’s standing agenda.

The action plans, which support delivery of activities, are iterative and considered live documents.
Progress on the actions plans for each priority is tracked and monitored by the HWB Strategy Oversight
Group. Membership is drawn from across the partnership specifically those more closely involved in the
delivery of the specific priorities, including Executive Sponsors and public health specialists.

HWB Strategy Governance

The following diagram shows how the governance system works in relation to the HWB Strategy
and its implementation:

ICP

Northamptonshire ICP

ICB C North Northamptonshire Health and Wellbeing Board. LAl A e
North PLACE Delivery Board
HWB Strategy Programme Oversight Group )
Smoking Keeping Active Mental Health Children and Economic
and Vaping ping and Wellbeing Young People Prosperity
Programme
Programme Programme Programme Programme

Supported by 2 Place Based Partnerships and 7 Area Partnerships

Page 47




Local Demography

The county of Northamptonshire is located in the centre of England and sits between the key cities
of Oxford, Cambridge, and Leicester. Northamptonshire is located in the East Midlands region and is
strategically well placed on key transport routes between London, Birmingham, and Leeds. Although
a largely rural county with much of the land used for agricultural farming, around 70% of people in
Northamptonshire live in urban and town areas.

North Northamptonshire is the 21st largest local authority in England and the 7th largest in the East
Midlands. North Northamptonshire is the 5th most densely populated authority in the East Midlands,
with an average of 364.4 usual residents per square kilometre.

Based on the 2021 Census, the population of North Northamptonshire was 359,525, and has grown by
around 42,700 (13.5%) since the 2011 Census, which is a larger increase compared to growth seen in
the East Midlands (7.7%) and England (6.6%).

As of 2021, 182,452 (51%) of the North Northamptonshire population were female and 177,070 (49%)
were male. Around 1 in 5 people (18%) in North Northamptonshire were children aged under 15, nearly
two-thirds were aged 15-64, while around 18% were aged 65 and over. Since 2011, the proportion of
children under 15 has increased in North Northamptonshire by nearly 11% (compared with 5.0% in
England), by just over 10% among those aged 15-64 (England 3.6%) and by around 30% in those aged
65 and over (England 20.1%).

97.4% of adults aged 16 and over in the 2021 Census identified themselves as heterosexual in North
Northamptonshire (England 96.6%) and 2.6% as non-heterosexual (England 3.4%).

90.3% of people in North Northamptonshire described their ethnicity as White in the 2021 Census
(England 81.0%) and 8.9% as Asian, Black or a Mixed minority ethnic group (England 16.8%).

15.5% of people living in North Northamptonshire in 2021 were born outside the UK (England 17.4%)
and, of these, 3.9% had been living in the UK for less than five years (England 4.2%).

The majority of people (90.6%) spoke English as their main language in North Northamptonshire in
2021 (England 90.8%) and 1.8% could not speak English or speak English well (England 1.9%).

17.3% of people in North Northamptonshire in 2021 were classified as disabled under the 2010 Equality
Act, which is comparable to the proportion seen nationally.

Page 48




Health and Wellbeing in North Northamptonshire

) (& @) A #
b b Sl
m 355,525 3,788 4% A% 45 TR yeary B2 years e
Morth Mortharts Blabies Born Lo Birth Moty szt Irfant mertakity Awerage maie be AErage temaie e
poplition waght of term Eveastheeciog at per LOGO! e barth. 2 paren
Babary birthy
A £ o sfe
148 918 m 131 17.8% I nm™ 3% 1%
Housaholds Under 18 concestionn Children lve in low Average sitainment § sore ot Wear & chuldren Racepmon chaisnes Geoeted el Of BeRiOp L
per 1,000 Income i, the end of ey Stage & cremrmight ar ol i 2L Ey et o reception
i
4 4 2 @ ®
¢ < Mg’ N
£24,570 £38, 763 63.3% 6% SLT% (2.1
Awerage bemale lary yerage male salary Adufts. are Prpacaily incties Lat treir S oy MG overeeE o
ARy BOTE T ol
: 3
* A s A
B - k— S—
Average fomala Ite Average mals e Haiusia Paitu 0 ol Fenrchodsh in trmpurary Adbud®s are ergdoved lchoiny s
EnpECTanTY 3t age 65 ENpECIANCY Jt age 65 party acnormmocytion per 1000

Health Inequalities

Health inequalities are typically measured by differences in average life expectancy between different
populations. In 2010, Sir Michael Marmot identified that “health inequalities result from social inequality;
however, to reduce the steepness of the social gradient, actions must be universal, rather than being
focused solely on the most disadvantaged”. This is known as proportionate universalism.

The latest estimates for life expectancy at birth show that between 2018 and 2020, males in North
Northamptonshire can expect to live 78.8 years, which is comparable to the national average of 78.9
years. During the same period, average female life expectancy is 82.2 years, which is statistically
significantly worse than the national average of 82.8 years.

Average life expectancy for both males and females are now at the lowest they have been in the past
ten years in North Northamptonshire®. Healthy life expectancy shows the years a person can expect to
live from birth in good health (rather than with a disability or in poor health).

Between 2018 and 2020, the average healthy life expectancy for males in North Northamptonshire was
64 years while the average healthy life expectancy for females was 63.4 years. Both are comparable to
the national averages.

Inequality in life expectancy at birth measures the relative difference in life expectancy between the
most deprived decile of deprivation in an area with the least. Between 2018 and 2020, the gap in life
expectancy at birth for males in North Northamptonshire was 9.7 years, and for females was 7.4 years®.

As of 2022-2023, there were 1,770 school pupils (3.2% of all pupils) that were reported to have social,
emotional, and mental health needs. This is comparable to the proportion seen nationally (3.3%),
however national data suggests this has steadily increased in the last seven years®.

2. Fair Society, healthy lives: The Marmot Review: strategic review of health inequalities in England:
3. OHID Fingertips, Public Health Outcomes Framework post 2010
4. Source: OHID Fingertips, Public Health Outcomes Framework
5. OHID Fingertips, Children and Young Peoples Mental Healt |Ibgi
YAy

9



As of 2021, 13.8% of children aged under 16 years in North Northamptonshire were living in relative
low-income households. Relative low income is defined as a family in low income Before Housing Costs
(BHC). A family must have claimed one or more of Universal Credit, Tax Credits or Housing Benefit at
any point in the year to be classed as low income®.

As of 2022-2023, 11.2% of mothers in North Northamptonshire were current smokers at the time of
delivery which is statistically significantly worse (higher) than the national average of 8.8%. Recent
trends show that has reduced slightly from 12.2% in 2020/21. As of 2022, 14.6% of adults aged 18 and
over in North Northamptonshire were current smokers which is statistically comparable to the national
prevalence of 12.7%. Additionally, 29.8% of adults aged 18-64 years who work in routine and manual
jobs were current smokers in 20228.

Between 2017 and 2019, the rate of lung cancer registrations in North Northamptonshire was 85.4 per
100,000 population, which is statistically significantly worse than England (77.1 per 100,000); and the
rate of oesophageal cancer registrations was 19.4 per 100,000, which is statistically significantly worse
than England (15.2 per 100,000)°.

As of 2022-2023, 67% of adults aged 18 and over in North Northamptonshire were classified as obese
or severely obese (having a BMI greater than or equal to 25kg/m?) which is statistically comparable to
the national prevalence of 64%. Recent trends show that adult obesity has fluctuated since 2015/16
and was highest in 2017/18 (69.5%)"°.

As of 2022-2023, 63.3% of adults aged 19 and over in North Northamptonshire were physically

active (doing at least 150 moderate intensity equivalent minutes physical activity per week) which is
statistically comparable to the national prevalence of 67.1%. The proportion of physically active adults
in North Northamptonshire has remained static in recent years'".

Deprivation

The 2019 English Indices of Deprivation (loD 2019) details the levels of deprivation across the UK.
Living in areas of high deprivation is linked to premature mortality and poor health outcomes. The
most deprived areas of North Northamptonshire are centred around the main urban areas of Corby,
Kettering, and Wellingborough.

Within North Northamptonshire, 14.2% of the population (49,785 people) live in the 20% most deprived
areas of England, and 18.7% (65,630) live in the 20% least deprived areas. Corby (24.4%) has the
largest proportion of its population living in the 20% most deprived areas, followed by Wellingborough
(20.7%), Kettering (11.8%) and East Northamptonshire (3.5%).

OHID Fingertips, Public Health Outcomes Framework
OHID Fingertips, Public Health Outcomes Framework
OHID Fingertips, Local Authority Health Profiles
. OHID Fingertips, Smoking Profile
10. OHID Fingertips, Local Authority Health Profiles
11. OHID Fingertips, Local Authority Health Profiles
Page 50

©o~No

10



North Northamptonshire IMD 2019

IMD National Decile
I 1 (10% most deprived)

B 2

s

a4

s

[Je

7

s

o

] 10 (10% least deprived)

© Crown copyright and database rights 2019. Ordnance Survey licence no. 100019331

Overall deprivation in North Northamptonshire, 2019
Source: DCLG, 2019 English Indices of Deprivation

Page 51

11



Delivery Models and Implementation

The most important aspect of the Strategy is the ability to operationalise it to drive tangible
improvements in health outcomes. Board partners are taking an innovative approach to this by working
together to address issues at a place level. This allows for flexible models of delivery: choosing those
best suited to the issues identified and the place. Each key priority has its own separate delivery plan,
and all will include the following details.

Scope and objectives of the priority
Outcomes

Timelines - Short, Medium and Long-term
« Local Partners

As noted previously, the strategy has five key priorities which have been the focus of the four previous
HWB Board meetings during 2023/2024 namely, Smoking and Vaping, Keeping Active, Children and
Young People, Mental Health and Wellbeing, and Financial Resilience.

The Board considers each priority individually and collectively. This phased approach enables the
HWB Board to give due consideration to each theme in turn and has encouraged an individual
implementation process for each.

For example, a place-based focus has been taken for the implementation of Smoking and Vaping
activity, where the Local Area Partnerships have been heavily involved in advising how to engage with
local people on this crucial public health issue. In addition, the implementation of the ‘keeping active’
priority will ensure there is effective and efficient alignment between the North Northamptonshire
Council Active Communities Strategy, and other activities coordinated by Northamptonshire Sport e.g.
Move Northamptonshire, and the nationally coordinated Place Based Partnerships, Sport England.

To progress delivery, a Strategy Oversight Group has been formed, as set out previously. The
Group will meet regularly and oversee the implementation of action plans for each of the five areas.
Membership is drawn from relevant partners across all five priority areas. Where a workstream
encounters a barrier to progress, this will be escalated to Board level with a request for the Board to
identify potential solutions.

For each priority area there will be an executive sponsor, a lead from the Council and identified public

health officer support. Each priority workstream will work in collaboration with local community partners
to allow for innovative, effective, and shared working.

Page 52

12



The Five Strategic Priorities

Smoking and Vaping

Why is this a priority?
Smoking

Although real progress has been made in reducing smoking prevalence, 14.6% of North
Northamptonshire residents still smoke and this rises to 25-30% in some areas (e.g., 29.8% of adults
aged 18-64 years who work in routine and manual jobs), meaning that too many people still smoke.

Smoking and the impacts of smoking are closely linked to inequalities, with smoking responsible for
50% of the difference in life expectancy between the most deprived and least deprived populations in
England. Nationally, this also reflects inequalities with 24% of pregnant women in the most deprived
populations smoking, compared to 4.3% in the least deprived populations'?.

The impact of smoking is felt across families and is often intergenerational — children are four times
more likely to smoke if their parents’ smoke. Exposure to second-hand smoke is common — both in the
home and the car. Second-hand smoke increases the risk of heart disease, cancer, and respiratory
conditions and is especially problematic if exposure occurs during pregnancy as it can lead to low birth
weight, and an increased risk of still birth.

Having one or more smokers living in the household more than doubles the risk of sudden unexpected
death in infancy. It is also a huge financial burden with spend similar to the average annual energy
spend. This can increase the risk of children growing up in poverty.

Details of the impact on North Northamptonshire was tabled in the reports at the Board meetings of
19th March 2024 (Tobacco) and of 25th June 2024 (Smoking and Vaping Progress Update).

Vaping

Vaping in children and young people remains an issue of concern in North Northamptonshire. The
number of young people using e-cigarettes has increased (based on annual data collected by Action on
Smoking and Health, ASH)[1]. The maijority of vapes used by young people are single-use disposable
devices, which also have substantial waste and environmental impacts.

Regular use has remained steady over the last two years, but experimentation has increased by 50%
with many schools reporting difficulties and struggling to know how best to address the issue.

A recent Northamptonshire school survey revealed that 47% of year 10 girls had tried vaping, 11%
reported vaping regularly while in year 10 boys 30% had tried vaping, 6% reported vaping regularly.

12. Stopping the start: our new plan to create a smokefree gengp% %l-éé%%}. K
~J
13



Stopping the start: our new plan to create a smokefree generation - GOV.UK

Approach

What are we going to do?

Our Aim is: to reduce the overall prevalence of smoking and reduce inequalities in smoking prevalence
between population groups in North Northamptonshire

To achieve this, we have four objectives:

1. Increase the number of people receiving support to stop smoking.

2. Provide targeted support to population groups with higher levels of smoking.

3. Implement prevention activities focused on smoking and vaping in children and young people.

4. Disrupt the sale of illegal tobacco and e-cigarette products and reduce underage sales of tobacco
and e-cigarette products.

A workstream of activities will deliver each objective, with a live delivery plan to be available on the
HWB website.

Examples of key activities include:

@ )

To increase the number of residents supported to stop smoking: we will expand the Local
Authority Stop Smoking Service team and strengthen NHS Tobacco Dependency Advisor
Service, increasing capacity to deliver more stop smoking sessions and a wider range of
engagement events. We will also strengthen the capacity of a wide range of services to deliver
kstop smoking brief interventions and improve referrals to stop smoking services.

.

-

J

To provide targeted support to population groups with higher levels of smoking: we will
initially prioritise our routine and manual workforce, women in pregnancy, and people with severe
mental illness. For our routine and manual population, a community engagement project through
Corby Local Area Partnership aims to understand smoking at a community level. Insight will be
used to develop and test more effective solutions, such as service delivery models. Effective
solutions will be shared across North Northamptonshire.

.

.

J

To implement prevention activities focused on smoking and vaping in children and young
people: we will develop guidance and assess training needs for schools and other settings to
ensure everyone has the resources and skills to address smoking and vaping in children and
young people. We will also work with children and young people to co-develop and co-deliver
campaigns and interventions.

.

To disrupt the sale of illegal tobacco and e-cigarette products and reduce underage sales
of illegal tobacco and e-cigarette products: we will raise awareness of the risks of illegal
products and underage sales and how to report concerns, delivering a public facing campaign
and delivering training to stakeholders across the system. We will also strengthen the joint
working approach between key partners such as Trading Standards, Public Health, Licensing
kand the Police.

Progress will be reported through the HWB Strategy Oversight Group.

Page 54
14




The Five Strategic Priorities

Keeping Active

Why is this a priority?

Keeping active is a positive contributor to health and wellbeing and a fundamental aspect of the overall
Integrated Care System 10-year strategy Live Your Best Life, of which the Health and Wellbeing
strategy is a part. The four key elements of this are: improvement in health and wellbeing, reduction in
health inequalities, contribution to economic and social wellbeing and value for money.

Some of the positive benefits of exercise and keeping active are:

« Improvement in mental health and wellbeing, self-esteem, sleep patterns, and overall levels of
confidence.

« Reduction in the risk of developing chronic diseases such as diabetes, coronary heart disease and
some cancers.

« Build up and maintenance of healthy bones, joints and muscles, therefore helping with strength,
flexibility, general fitness and wellbeing; reduction in joint and back pain.

« Improvement in coordination and motor skills, balance and mobility helping to reduce falls.

« Helping to achieve and maintain a healthy body weight.

« Improvement of community resilience.

It is important to understand that leisure, sport, and other activities are not just about enabling people to
maintain an active lifestyle, it is also about promoting people’s health, social and economic wellbeing. It
enables people to build relationships with each other, to be socially connected, to provide opportunities
to promote wellbeing and to help support good physical and mental health. Keeping active is key to
reducing health inequalities across North Northamptonshire.

Access to local assets including leisure centres, sports halls, swimming pools, tennis courts, grass
pitches play a crucial part in wellbeing. Access to these resources currently offer targeted support
which may help reduce inequalities amongst vulnerable groups.

To stay healthy, the UK Chief Medical Officer advises that adults (aged 18-64) should try and be active
every day and aim to do at least 150 minutes of physical activity over a week, through a variety of
activities which should be age and ability appropriate.

Sport England Active Lives survey 2020/21 shows that North Northants has a significantly higher
number of INACTIVE adults (31.4%) and children (33.5%) and has significantly lower numbers of
ACTIVE adults (56.1%) and children (40.9%) than National/Regional/County levels'.

The North Northamptonshire Active Communities Framework is currently in its final draft stage. This
report incorporates three strategies:

o Active Communities
» Leisure Facilities
« Playing Pitches

13. Active Lives | Sport England Page 55
15



https://www.sportengland.org/research-and-data/data/active-lives

These strategic themes will form the key documents underpinning the implementation of the Keeping
Active action plan.

The North Northamptonshire Active Communities Strategy is the over-arching document that
gives direction and vision to wider organisations, plus it sets the basis for future prioritisation and
collaboration regarding increasing physical activity. It has four main themes.

« Healthy Communities,

« Connected Communities,
« Thriving Communities and
o Green Communities.

Approach

What are we going to do?

Our Aim is: to create cohesive communities where everyone can live active, healthy, happy and
connected lives.

To achieve this, we have four objectives:

Healthy Communities — To improve health and wellbeing through the development and delivery of
active wellbeing opportunities that increases participation in physical activity and movement.

Connecting Communities — Connecting people and communities through active wellbeing,
movement, and physical activity to improve wellbeing and provide active wellbeing assets that
communities are proud of.

Thriving Communities — Increased active wellbeing opportunities will contribute towards vibrant
and safe communities where there are increased opportunities for training and development. Active
wellbeing services are sustainable and contribute to the visitor economy in North Northamptonshire.

Green Communities — Active travel is the easy choice for residents and local developments
embrace active environments. The Leisure Assets portfolio works towards reduction in energy use
and decarbonisation.

Each of the themes will have priorities and actions to address issues and barriers to participation. They
will support increased levels of activity targeting areas of identified need, health inequalities and social
deprivation.

The North Northamptonshire Active Communities Strategic Partnership group has been established
to oversee and monitor this work with the first meeting and workshop held in November 2024 to begin
a collaborative approach to developing the action plan forming a workstream of activities, with a live
delivery plan available on the HWB website.

Page 56

16



Examples of key activities include:

Healthy Communities: Aging Well - Increasing participation in recreation, movement and
physical activity as a tool for improving Health and Wellbeing, to reduce demands on health
services in future years. We will collectively progress and produce a ‘one service’ local offer to
ensure all opportunities are promoted and shared for older people to participate in physical activity
and movement. We will continue to develop opportunities and programmes such as the Wellbeing
Jalks, Walking Sports and Get Up and Go for older people.

_J

Connecting Communities: Delivering targeted active wellbeing programmes in the areas of
most need. We will continue to develop place-based programmes across identified areas of
need, gather insight, improve access, build capacity and increase opportunities for residents
to participate in physical activity, make positive life changes and create regular long-term
daﬁicipation to improve their health, mental and physical wellbeing.

_J

—
Thriving Communities: Upskilling the adult Active Communities workforce, including employees,
coaches, volunteers and hard to reach groups to deliver wellbeing programmes within their

communities.

\ _J
Green Communities: Developing the Council’s leisure services to be more energy efficient,
environmentally sustainable and carbon neutral where possible. y

Progress will be reported through the HWB Strategy Oversight Group.

Page 57

17



The Five Strategic Priorities

Mental Health and Wellbeing

Why is this a priority?

People living with Severe Mental lliness (SMI) face one of the greatest health equality gaps in
England™. Their life expectancy is 15-20 years shorter than that for the general population, and this
disparity is largely due to preventable physical illnesses™.

An estimated 50% of deaths in people living with SMI are attributable to smoking'®. Adults with SMI
were from 2.5 to 7.2 times more likely to die before the age of 75 than adults without SMI".

People with existing mental health problems are more likely to have a physical health condition, less
likely to access preventive healthcare such as screening and vaccination programmes and more likely
to be digitally excluded®.

Self-harm has increased over the past 10 years, especially in children and young people. It is often
highlighted as a predisposition for suicide attempts and death by suicide'. The countywide Coroners’
Suicide Audit found that 48.9% of those who died by suicide had a history of self-harm and/or previous
suicide attempts. In 2023, the directly standardised rate (per 100,000 population) of hospital admissions
as a result of self-harm in North Northamptonshire was 131.8, which is higher than the national

average of 126.3%°. System partners are working together to further understand this data and inform
interventions.

People in contact with secondary mental health services are significantly less likely to be in
employment. Experiencing social inequalities increases the risk of poor mental health; housing
insecurity is associated with poor mental health.

Access to support is also not equally distributed across the population. Groups who are more likely to
experience poor mental health often experience the greatest difficulty in accessing services and have
poorer outcomes and experiences.

There is an increased public and political recognition of the importance of mental health and wellbeing
in recent years, together with a wide acknowledgement of negative psychological and social impacts
of the COVID-19 pandemic. This has provided an opportunity to rethink our system level approach to
mental health.

14. One of the greatest health equality gaps in England
15. NHS England » Improving the physical health of people living with severe mental illness
16. Tidey JW, Miller ME (2015). Smoking cessation and reduction in people with chronic mental iliness. BMJ 351: h4065.
17. Premature mortality in adults with severe mental iliness (SMI) - GOV.UK
18. Mental Health Foundation
19. Children and young people’s mental health - Health and Social Care Committee
20. Fingertips- Emergency hospital Admission for Intention If-Har
bEGEss

18


http://One of the greatest health equality gaps in England
http://NHS England » Improving the physical health of people living with severe mental illness
http://Premature mortality in adults with severe mental illness (SMI) - GOV.UK
http://Children and young people’s mental health - Health and Social Care Committee
http://Fingertips- Emergency hospital Admission for Intentional Self-Harm

The Integrated Care Northamptonshire (ICN) Mental Health Prevention Concordat sets out the
strategic, preventive, population health approach to mental health and wellbeing in the area. It
recognises the social, economic, and environmental determinants of both positive wellbeing and mental
ill-health. The Concordat was signed off by the North Northamptonshire Health and Wellbeing Board in
2022 and focuses on five key domains for local action:

« Understanding local needs and assets

Working in partnership and alignment for co-ordinated approach

Taking action on prevention/promotion of good mental health, and reducing inequalities associated with
poor mental health.

Defining success/measuring outcomes

Strong Leadership and Direction

The detailed Concordat Action plan describes key programmes, initiatives, and activities under each of
the domains including:

Engaging with partners and local communities to understand available data and information, mapping
local services and assets, identifying gaps in local services (All-age JSNA and Audit of Coroner’s
Closed Suicide Cases).

Enhanced partnership working and joining up services across partners and local communities at
system, place, and local area partnerships. Aligning strategies and plans (e.g., ICN and Health and
Wellbeing Strategies, Place Development Programmes, Health Inequalities Plan, etc) to ensure service
delivery at community level is responsive to individual needs.

Developing approaches to increase awareness of and support for positive mental health and well-
being and reducing stigma related to mental illness. Work to improve quality of life in people with
mental illness (e.g., all age mental health awareness and training for all who live and work in
Northamptonshire).

Supporting the implementation of the Health Inequalities Plan, contributing to reducing health
inequalities in people with severe mental illness and specific community groups (minority groups,
homeless, those misusing drugs and alcohol, etc).

Agreeing, measuring, and reporting on identified outcomes, in line with the ICN Outcomes Framework
and based on evidence of what works to improve mental wellbeing (e.g., school-based approach,
frontline practitioners trained, and reducing suicide by 10% across the county by 2025 and self-harm
admissions in 15-19-year-olds).

Strategic and operational countywide leadership and partnership provided by the Mental Health and
Learning Disabilities and Autism (adults) and Children and Young People Collaborative, reporting to
the ICN Partnership Board, Health and Wellbeing Boards, Place Development programme boards and
Health Inequalities and Prevention Group.

Page 59

19



Approach

What are we going to do?

Our Aim is: To develop a common understanding of improving public mental health, maximize the
opportunities to promote mental health, prevent mental ill health and reduce inequalities in access to
care and support within North Northamptonshire.

Promoting the mental health and wellbeing of North Northamptonshire people is everyone’s
responsibility. There is need to ensure commitment of all partners across the system to improve the
mental health of local people by:

« Taking a life course approach to improve mental health.

« Promoting a more holistic approach to physical and mental health.
« Integrating mental health into all aspects of our work.

« Creating environments which are supportive of good mental health.
« Tackling the stigma associated with mental ill health.

The mental health theme of the Health and Wellbeing Board strategy will enhance and not duplicate
the work of the Mental Health Learning Disabilities and Autism Collaborative and the Population Health
and Prevention Pillar that leads on the delivery of Prevention Concordat Action Plan. Taking a North
Northamptonshire focus, the mental health theme will illustrate how all organisations represented on
the Health and Wellbeing Board can contribute to improving population mental health.

To achieve this, our three key objectives are:
» Refining and strengthening our current work to reduce self-harm and suicide prevention.

* Increasing the focus on reducing smoking in people with SMI and opportunities to improve the
physical health of people with SMI.

* Reducing mental health related inequities in access, outcomes and experience is a cross-cutting
theme in all work areas.

A cross-agency group will consider mental health and wellbeing priorities taking a flexible and
agile approach, which can adapt in response to emerging population mental health needs.
Echoing other Health and Wellbeing Board themes, all actions will include a focus on reducing
health inequalities. In developing the mental health themed action plan, the group will consider
the promotion of positive mental health and wellbeing, prevention actions that can improve mental
health and support for people who experience mental health problems. For example, actions
around employment will consider how employers can support positive mental health, challenge
stigma, provide support for those in employment to thrive in work and support those with mental
illness to gain employment recognising fulfilling work can support recovery.

Progress will be reported through the HWB Strategy Oversight Group.

Page 60

20



The Five Strategic Priorities

Children and Young People
Why is this a priority?

In North Northamptonshire, we're committed to ensuring every child has the best start in life. Early
childhood experiences shape later life outcomes, such as social and emotional development,
educational attainment, work outcomes and income, short and long-term health and wellbeing, and life
expectancy. Parents have a critical role to play in their children’s outcomes. Parents’ life experiences,
lifestyles, and behaviours before a baby is conceived, during pregnancy, and after a baby is born can
positively or negatively affect their child and themselves.

In July 2024, a small cross-agency group met to consider the health and wellbeing priorities for
children, young people and families in North Northamptonshire. Drawing on the children and young
people’s health needs assessment findings, system priorities and local data, and the group identified
family resilience, behaviour change, low income, ‘start well and thrive’, parent family and carer support
and healthy weight and healthy diet as emerging themes. An overview of children and young people’s
health and wellbeing in North Northamptonshire was shared with the Health and Wellbeing Board
meeting on the 24th of September 2024, where the Board supported the recommendation that the initial
priorities should be:

+ Family resilience is one of the foundations of family health and wellbeing, and building resilience in
children so that they can reap the maximum benefits from education is an essential marker for good
health and wellbeing throughout life (Source?’: The Health Foundation (2020)).

« Supporting children and their families to eat a healthy diet, be physically active and maintain a
healthy weight in recognition that this is an important contributor to children’s overall health and
wellbeing.

Poor diet and lack of physical activity can cause poor outcomes and ill health. Being overweight

or obese is harmful to children and young people. They are more likely to suffer stigmatisation,
bullying and low self-esteem?, with a consequent impact on their emotional wellbeing and behaviour.
Physically, they are more likely to have high cholesterol, high blood pressure, pre-diabetes, bone and
joint problems, and breathing difficulties. Obesity is complex and driven by multiple and interacting
behavioural, social, and environmental factors; thus, developing and implementing local interventions
is challenging. Children and young people face unique challenges in maintaining a healthy lifestyle

in today’s environment. These include increased screen time, easy access to processed foods, and
reduced opportunities for physical activity. Additionally, societal pressures and unrealistic body image
standards promoted through media can negatively affect young people’s relationship with food and
exercise.

The National Childhood Measurement Programme (NCMP) was established in 2006 and involves
measuring the height and weight of reception and year six children at state-funded schools, including
academies, in England?. The Public Health Outcomes Framework indicators include the NCMP data
on overweight and obesity in children aged 4 to 5 and 10 to 11 years®*. As the data is robust at a local
level, Public Health professionals and partners use the data to inform the development and monitoring
of local childhood obesity strategies®.

21. Health Equity in England: The Marmot Review 10 Years On (2020). Accessed at: the-marmot-review-10-years-on-full-report.pdf
22. Puhl, R. M., & Latner, J. D. (2007). Stigma, obesity, and the health of the nation's children. Psychological Bulletin, 133(4), 557-580
23. National Child Measurement Programme: operational guidance - GOV.UK
24. Child and Maternal Health - Data | Fingertips | Department of Health and Social Care (phe.org.uk)
25. Public Health Outcomes Framework — GOV.UK (www.gov.

(wwgovSage 61

21


http://the-marmot-review-10-years-on-full-report.pdf
http://Puhl, R. M., & Latner, J. D. (2007). Stigma, obesity, and the health of the nation's children. Psychological Bulletin, 133(4), 557-580
National Child Measurement Programme: operational guidance
http://Child and Maternal Health - Data | Fingertips
http://Public Health Outcomes Framework

In North Northamptonshire, in 2023/24, 23.4% of children aged 4-5 years were overweight or obese,
statistically significantly higher than the proportion in England (22.1%). In the same year, 36.9 % of
children aged 10-11 years were overweight or obese, which is statistically similar to the proportion in
England (35.8%). Whilst a small proportion of children in North Northamptonshire are underweight,
1.2% aged 4-5 years and 1.1% aged 10-11 years, the care and support these children need is
encompassed in this priority.

Childhood obesity is strongly associated with socioeconomic deprivation?®, sex?” and ethnicity?. In
North Northamptonshire, in 2023/24, children aged 4-5 years living in the most deprived areas of North
Northamptonshire were 1.3 times more likely to be overweight or obese than those living in the least
deprived areas. In the same period, children aged 10-11 years living in the most deprived areas of
North Northamptonshire were 1.6 times more likely to be overweight or obese than those living in the
least deprived areas.

In 2022/23, 55.6% of children and young people in North Northamptonshire met the Chief Medical
Officers’ guidelines of taking part in an average of 60 minutes or more of sport and physical activity
a day (Active Lives survey, 2023%°). Nationally, there are significant inequalities in activity levels,
with children and young people from the least affluent families (44%) less likely to play sports or be
physically active than the national average. Girls (44%) are also less likely to be active than boys
(51%).

Approach

What are we going to do?

Our aim is: to reduce the overall prevalence of childhood obesity and reduce inequalities in childhood
obesity between different population groups in North Northamptonshire.

To achieve this, we have four objectives:

1.Using existing assets such as Family Hubs and the Healthy Schools Programme, implement primary
prevention activities focused on increasing the proportion of children who maintain a healthy weight
by eating a balanced diet and enjoying physical activity.

2.Working as a system, explore opportunities for school and community-based family weight
management approaches as part of a system-wide approach to address childhood obesity. The
effective use of NCMP data will ensure system partners can target interventions towards those with
the most capacity to benefit.

3.Recognising the association between childhood obesity, poor oral health and deprivation (PHE,
2019%), ensure that professionals working with children and families communicate consistent
messages regarding infant feeding, healthy weaning and healthy family diets to reduce dental caries
and admissions to hospital for tooth extractions with a proportionate universal approach.

4.Dovetailing with the ‘Keeping Active’ priority, work with partners to increase the proportion of children
and young people who participate in movement and physical activity, setting the foundation for long-
term participation that enhances their physical and mental health and wellbeing ensuring there is a
focus on those who experience barriers to participation.

26. Childhood Obesity: An Inequality Issue (parliament.uk)
27.HSE 2019: Overweight and Obesity in Adult and Child - NHS England Digital (digital.nhs.uk)

28. National Child Measurement Programme, England 2019/20 School Year - NHS England Digital (digital.nhs.uk)
29. Accessed at: Children's activity levels hold firm but significant challenges remain | Sport England

30. Accessed at: The relationship between dental caries and@gﬁ_r@sg?ex: Child level analysis

~J

22


Childhood Obesity: An Inequality Issue
HSE 2019: Overweight and Obesity in Adult and Child - NHS England Digital
http://National Child Measurement Programme, England 2019/20 School Year - NHS England Digital
http://Children's activity levels hold firm but significant challenges remain | Sport England
The relationship between dental caries and body mass index: Child level analysis 

Examples of key activities include:

To increase the proportion of children who maintain a healthy weight, we will implement
primary prevention activities including:

Reviewing and enhancing our existing primary prevention approaches drawing on the expertise of
system partners including Family Hubs and the Healthy Schools Programme.

Tailor our primary prevention approaches to increase acceptability in different communities
including families who are experiencing financial hardship and thus find it harder to eat a healthy
diet.

Building on existing work, further develop food policies in schools, expanding the approach early
years settings, Family Hubs and other locations children regularly use.

Taking a system-wide approach to address childhood obesity, we will:

Explore opportunities for school and community-based family weight management approaches,
Review the current interventions for children who are overweight and obese, exploring
opportunities to jointly commission weight management interventions for children.

Effectively use NCMP data to ensure the interventions are targeted to those who have the most
capacity to benefit.

Recognising the association between childhood obesity, poor oral health and deprivation
(PHE, 2019 ), we will:

Ensure that professional’s working with children and families communicate consistent messages
regarding infant feeding, healthy weaning and healthy family diets using a proportionate universal
approach,

Develop a local food policy to reduce sugar intake in children’s settings throughout North
Northamptonshire,

Explore opportunities to extend the ‘Supervised Toothbrushing’ scheme My New Baby Tooth’
Programme, focusing on areas with high deprivation and high levels of tooth decay,

Continue to provider oral health training Mini Mouth Care Matters Resources - Mouth Care Matters

Dovetailing with the ‘Keeping Active’ priority, we will work with partners to:

Increase the proportion of children and young people who participate in physical activity that
enhances their physical and mental health and wellbeing,

Ensure there is a focus on those who experience barriers to participating in physical activity,
adapting service offers in response to their feedback,

Clearly communicate the local physical activity opportunities including those that are free or low
cost, recognising that children and young people living in areas of deprivation are less likely to be
physically active.

Progress will be reported through the HWB Strategy Oversight Group.

Page 63

23


http://Mini Mouth Care Matters Resources - Mouth Care Matters 

The Five Strategic Priorities

Financial Resilience

Why is this a priority?

Strong financial resilience has a wide-reaching positive effect on the individual, their friends and
families, local communities, businesses, and the wider economy. Where residents are unemployed,
have low-income jobs or are reliant on benefits, have unstable or unsuitable housing, have low skills
and qualifications, lead chaotic lifestyles due to multi-exclusion, their mental health and physical health
and wellbeing and their ability to fulfil their potential is severely compromised. It can also lead to missed
opportunities, exclusion and even stigma and discrimination. If people are prevented from accessing
resources and experiences, it limits their ability to participate and feel valued and included in society.

Financial Resilience relates to feeling confident and empowered to make the most of your money
and assets from day to day; the ability to deal with both expected and unexpected events, having the
knowledge or being able to access the tools to feel more secure, in control and less stressed about
money. This can have a positive effect on health and wellbeing, work, and relationships.

The Cost-of-Living crisis has been affecting people across the UK since 2022, with groups feeling
the pressures differently. In data collected in August 2024, through the Office for National Statistics, the
most important issue facing adults was the cost of living (86%).

In terms of financial exclusion, the worst affected residents tend to fall within certain Health Inclusion
categories, which mirror the Core20Plus5 definitions. Residents with the following lived experiences are
at greater risk of financial exclusion:

« The asylum-seeking process

« Homelessness and rough sleeping
o The care system

« The criminal justice system

The main characteristics and circumstances found to impact financial exclusion are:

 Lifestyle: Homeless people, ex-offenders, care leavers and asylum seekers often had short term
priorities, impulsive behaviours, and disorganised lifestyles.

+ Financial and digital literacy: These groups were often found to have limited understanding of how to
use bank accounts, managing their money and making informed financial decisions.

Page 64
24




Approach

What are we going to do?
Our Aim is: to improve the financial resilience of residents across North Northamptonshire.

To achieve this the aim needs to be adopted as everyone’s business across the system so that all
partners at all levels:

« Have a common understanding of the causes of and what it means not to be financially resilient;

« Maximise the opportunities to address the wider determinants that affect financial resilience in all the
work we do;

« Reduce health inequalities associated with poverty and poor financial resilience.

This can be achieved by:

« Addressing the causes of deprivation

« Promoting a more holistic approach to the wider determinants that affect financial resilience

« Focusing on financial literacy

« Supporting residents to access skills, employability training and support

« Supporting residents to access all the benefits to which they are entitled

« Supporting residents to return to work following illness

« Targeting work with multi-exclusion communities

« Tackling the stigma associated with poverty

« Maximising grass roots initiatives such as through food banks, warm spaces, and community hubs
and the wider VCSE

It is however critical that any actions associated with these ambitions be co-produced with residents
who have lived experience.

r

Therefore, the first workstream will be to collate the data and intelligence to help us target the
right places and the right communities and then using an asset-based approach to work with
statutory partners, residents, the Local Area Partnerships, Family Hubs, and community partners
develop a Theory of Change model which will adopt sustainable solutions for the short, medium,
and longer term.

Progress will be reported through the HWB Strategy Oversight Group.

Page 65

25



Demonstrating Impact

To demonstrate impact, the Strategy Oversight Group will review, and track delivery of the agreed
Actions Plans linked to each priority ensuring that the guiding principles are at the core of any activity.

As noted, the Actions Plan are iterative with plans considered to be living documents, agile and
reflecting the emerging need as the Strategy moves through its five-year period.

The first task of the new Strategy Oversight Group will be to sign off an early set of Action Plans for
each priority and then track delivery through 2025 and beyond. The Group will provide clear updates to
the Board on progress and impact of the individual action plans.

The Board commits to enabling improvement in health and wellbeing and will consider the Strategy and
its implementation to be a success if tangible improvements can be demonstrated at the end of the five-
year period.

f_
v/ We will support more people to stop smoking.

v’ We will get more people physically active.
v/ We will integrate services through the family hubs to better support our children and young people.

v/ We will work collaborative through the MHLDA pillar of the ICS to improve the mental health and
wellbeing of our people.

v We will coproduce new models of support to improve the financial resilience of our population.

\

Page 66

26



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on 29th November 2024
	3 North Northamptonshire Health & Wellbeing Strategy 2024 - 2029
	Slide 1: Health & Wellbeing Board Strategy: development plans for delivery
	Slide 2: Introduction
	Slide 3: Background 
	Slide 4: Priorities and associated executive sponsors
	Slide 5: We need your help
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32: We need your help

	3 North Northamptonshire Health & Wellbeing Strategy 2024 - 2029
	Appendix A NN Health & Wellbeing Board Strategy 2024-2029
	North Northamptonshire Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy 2024-2029
	Foreword
	Contents
	Introduction
	Background
	The Five Key Priorities:
	Governance
	Local Demography
	Delivery Models and Implementation
	Smoking and Vaping
	Keeping Active
	Mental Health and Wellbeing
	Children and Young People
	Financial Resilience
	Demonstrating Impact



